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Applicant/Program:  ___________________________________________________________Date Reviewed: __________________    

  

RFP Section Comments Score 
Narrative Q #1 

• 15 points possible 

• Is the answer clear with sufficient information? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Narrative Q #2 

• 15 points possible 

• Does the applicant have strong relationships? If not 

do they have a good plan to developing those? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Narrative Q #3 

• 15 points possible 

• Do they have a general understanding of what the 

definition of preschool is?  

• Highest score if they demonstrate an understanding 

of the difference between the various systems of 

preschool such as Head Start, 4yr old SWVPP, and 

various private programs? 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Narrative Q #4 

• 5 points possible 

• Did they demonstrate the ability to help families and 

programs find answers to questions relating to CCA 

and the ASQ? Able to refer them to the right source, 

not necessarily be the source of all answers. 
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Narrative Q #5 

• 15 points  

• Do they have a good strategy to find eligible 

families and get scholarships awarded? 

 

 

  

Narrative Q #6 

• 10 points 

• Is the answer clear? 

• Is the staffing plan sufficient enough to be 

successful? 

 

  

Budget 

• 25 points possible 

• Is the budget narrative clear with appropriate math?   

• Is it reasonable? 

• Does the budget align with the information as 

presented in the Narrative? 

 

  

 

TOTAL SCORE 

 

 


